

Associate Professor Hao Deng PhD

Honorary Research Fellow

School of Geography, Earth and Environmental Sciences

Contact details

Telephone (+86)13382085081

Email denghao2003@hotmail.com (<mailto:denghao2003@hotmail.com>)

Department of Architecture
School of Architecture
Southeast University
Nanjing
SiPaiLou 2
PR,China

About

Associate Professor Hao Deng has long had an interest in architectural theory in close combination with the practice of urban design. His academic research mainly focuses on architectural design, urban morphological theory, and the sociology of architectural technology. He is in charge of an undergraduate architectural course and a new graduate course on 'Technical values of the architect'. In respect of design practice, Professor Deng has chaired and participated in more than 40 planning and architectural design projects, especially focusing on important public buildings together with a number of construction engineering designs.

He has received Excellent Design Awards from the Chinese National and Provincial Ministries. Between September 2009 and September 2010, he had a visiting position in the Department of Geography, Earth and Environmental Science in the University of Birmingham, where he focused on the research of the Muratorian School.

Qualifications

Doctor of Civil Engineering

Biography

Professional experience

July, 1992 – September, 1996, Architectural Design Institute of Henan, Assistant Engineer, Engineer

January 2003 – September, 2005, Architectural Design Institute of Nanjing, Deputy Chief Architect, Senior Architect, National Registered Architect

Since September 2005, Associate Professor in the Department of Architecture, Southeast University, Nanjing

September, 2009 –September, 2010, Visiting Scholar, Department of Geography, Earth and Environmental Sciences, University of Birmingham

Research

Research interests

Architectural Design and Theory, Typomorphology, Sociology of Architectural Technology